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L STATEMENT OF THE CASE
A. Nature of the Action and Relief Sought.

This is an action for declaratory relief under ORS 28.020 and injunctive relief,
Plaintiffs Fred VanNatta and Center to Protect Free Speech seek a declaration that
certain Oregon statutes imposing restrictions on gift, entertainment, and honorarium
expenditures to public officials violate their free speech rights (and other
constitutional rights) under the Oregon Constitution and the United States
Constitﬁtion. Specifically, plaintiffs seek a declaration that ORS 244.025(1), (2), (3),
and (4) aﬁd ORS 244.042 are unconstitutional.! Plaintiffs seek an award of attorney
fees because they are seeking to Vindicat-é important constitutional rights of Oregon
citizens and under 42 USC § 1983.

B. Nature of the Judgment Sought to Be'Reviewed.

The trial court granted the summary judgment motion of defendants Oregon
Government Ethics Commission and the State of Oregon, denied plaintiffs’ motion
for summary judgment, and entered a General Judgment as follows:

“(1) The court declares that §§ 18(1), (2), (3), and (4) and
24(1) and (2) of SB 10 (2007) — now codified at ORS 244.025
and 244.042 — as well as the definition of a “gift” under
244.020(5) (as amended by SB 10) and the definition of a
“legislative or administrative interest” under ORS 244.020(8),
are valid and enforceable, contrary to plalntlffs allegations
and arguments; :

! In addition, to the extent that — in the absence of the statutory provisions challenged
herein (ORS 244.025(1), (2), (3), and (4) and ORS 244.042) — ORS 244.040 would
impose restrictions that are the same as or more strmgent than the gift,
entertainment, and honorarium restrictions contained in the challenged statutes,
plaintiffs further seek a declaration that such restrictions imposed by ORS 244.040
are also unconstitutional.



(2)  plaintiffs’ complaint is dismissed with prejudice,
plaintiffs taking nothing thereby; and
(3)  defendants may recover their costs and disbursements
incurred herein.” :

ER 25.

C. Statutory Basis for Appellate Jurisdiction.

This Court has jurisdiction over this appeal pursuant to ORS 19.205.

D. Timeliness of Appeal

The trial court entered the General Judgment on September 22, 2008.
Plaintiffs filed their notice of appeal on September 25, 2008, within the period
prescribed by ORS 19.255.

E. Questions Presented on Appeal.

L. Do the restrictions in ORS 244.025 and 244.042 on gift, entertainment,
and honorarium expenditures violate (a) the free speech protections of Article I,
section 8, of the Oregon Constitution? c}r__'v(b) Arficie 1, section 26, of the Oregon
Constitution? |

2. Do the restrictions in ORSZ44025 (;n gift and entertainment
expenditures impermissibly di.scrimina_éje ,beﬁNéen different types of speech and
different classifications of speakers and thereby violate Article I, section 8, of the
Oregon Constitution or the First Amendment to the United States Constitution?

F. Summary of Argument.

Article I, section 8, of the Oregon Constitution prohibits the Legislative
Assembly from adopting laws that restr_aiﬁ the right to speak freely. The Oregon
Supreme Court has ruled that lobbyir_lg%;Which includes the act of obtaining the good

will of a public official, is free speech that the Legislative Assembly may not restrict.

L7



ORS 244.025 and ORS 244.042 restraiﬁ core lobbying activities by, among other
things, prohibiting expenditures designed to facilitate dialogue with public officials
and expenditures designed to obtain the good will of public officials. The lobbying
restﬁctions in ORS 244.025 and 244.042 are directed at éonstitutionally protected
expression, and not at some forbidden effects of such expression. Under the Article I,
section 8, analysis, the restrictions are unconstitutional because they are not wholly
confined within a historical exception and the incompatibility exception does not
apply.

The gift and entertainment restrictions in ORS 244.025(1), (2), (3) and (4) are
also unconstitutional under Article I, section 8, of the Oregon Constitution and under
the First Amendment to the United States Constitution, as those restrictions
impermissibly discriminate between diffefent types of speech and different
classifications of speakers. Specifically, the gift and entertainment restrictions
prohibit certain expressive activity by persons with “economic interests” in matters
before the public official, but do not restrict the same activities by persons with
political interests other than economic ir;terests kor economic interests that are also
' shared by the general public) in matters before the public official. In addition, the gift
and entertainment restrictions also discriminate‘in favor of governmental entities,
organizations of which a public body is a member, and certain not-for-profit
corpofations receiving less than five percent of funding from for-profit entities (to
which the gift and entertainment restrictions do not apply for conventions, fact-
finding missions or other meetings at which the public official participates).

Finally, the gift, entertainment and honorarium restrictions violate Article I,



section 26, of the Oregon Constitution, in that they impermissibly restrain plaintiffs’
rights to instruct their representatives and apply to the Legislative Assembly for
redress of grievances.

G. Summary of Material Facts.

The challenged restrictions were enacted by the Oregon Legislature as part of
Senate Bill 10 (2007); the restrictions have since been codified into ORS 244.025 and
244.042. The restrictions imposed by Senate Bill 10 replaced less stringent
restrictions. After the passage of Senate Bill 10, ORS 244.025(1), (2) and (3) now
prohibit a person with a legislative or administrative interest from offering or giving
gifts with an aggregate value of more than $50 per year to a public ofﬁciﬁl or
candidate for public office (or the receipt of such gifts by a public official or
candidate). ORS 244.025(4) now prohibits a person with a legislative or
administrative interest from giving any gifts of entertainment to a public official or
candidate for public office. ORS 244.042(1) and (2) prohibit a person from providing
honorérium with a value of more than $50 to a public official or candidate for public
office in connec;tion with the official duties of the pﬁblic office. |

This matter was decided in the trial court on the parties’ cross-motions for
summary judgment. Plaintiffs presented theffacts summarized beldw. Plaintiff
VanNatta is a registeréd lobbyist in the State of Oregon. He is registered to lobby on
behalf of plaintiff Center to Protect Free Speech and other clients. VanNatta also is a
managing member of a limited liability; Qombar_fy that owns small woodlands property.
The Oregon Legislative Assembly has or is eXpected to consider legislative prqposals

that will impact the economic interests of small woodland owners, including plaintiff






